From: Keith Hurford [mailto:keith.hurford@millbrookpark.com]
Sent: 01 December 2014 17:57

To: John Dunwoody

Cc: John E.Whelan

Subject: RE: Natta

‘Millbrook Park is a difficult site with a level change of 37m from north to south, this has presented
many problems which, with Natta’s collaborative approach to delivering the Inglis Consortiums
requirements, has been very welcome on this project. Their ability to work effectively alongside so
many other contractors has contributed considerably to the successful delivery of the Millbrook Park
scheme'

Keith Hurford, Project Director, Millbrook Park.
Regards Keith
Keith Hurford

Project Director - Millbrook Park
M: 07740 482616
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